
From: Suzanne Wylde
To: Sean Callaghan
Cc: Eve O"Sullivan
Subject: RE: Drogheda landfill licence change request W033-01 CR05545
Date: 16 April 2019 12:08:15

Dear Seán,

Apologies for the delay  in responding to you. The request for an amendment to the licence W0033-01 is still under consideration with the Agency. A decision will be issued in due course.

If there is a particular reason for this request to be prioritised please let me know and I will endeavour to accommodate your request as soon as possible.

Regards,

Suzanne Wylde

Inspector

 

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Environmental Licensing Programme

Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

 

Tel:  +353-53-9170791  Fax: +353-53-9160699

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

-----Original Message-----
From: Sean Callaghan [mailto:sean.callaghan@louthcoco.ie]
Sent: 03 April 2019 12:02
To: Suzanne Wylde <S.Wylde@epa.ie>
Subject: Fwd: Drogheda landfill licence change request W033-01 CR05545

Hi Suzanne

Had there been any further update on the approval of SEW for the next phase of capping at Drogheda landfill and the change request on the boundary Sean

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Suzanne Wylde <S.Wylde@epa.ie>

Date: 12/12/2018 16:17 (GMT+00:00)

To: Sean Callaghan <sean.callaghan@louthcoco.ie>

Cc: Eve O'Sullivan <E.OSullivan@epa.ie>

Subject: RE: Drogheda landfill licence change request W033-01  CR05545

Dear Mr Callaghan

This application remains on hand within the environmental licensing programme of the Agency.  It will be assessed in due course and any additional information, if required, will be communicated to
the licensee at that time.

Regards,

Suzanne Wylde

Inspector

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Environmental Licensing Programme

Environmental Protection Agency

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

Tel:  +353-53-9170791  Fax: +353-53-9160699 P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Eve O'Sullivan

Sent: 12 December 2018 15:21

To: Suzanne Wylde <S.Wylde@epa.ie>

Subject: FW: Drogheda landfill licence change request W033-01 CR05545

Hi Suzanne,

Please find below an email from the licensee for TA CR05545 W0033-01 Drogheda Landfill.

When you reply to his email can you cc me for the file.

Regards

Eve

From: Sean Callaghan [mailto:sean.callaghan@louthcoco.ie]

Sent: 12 December 2018 14:40

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie<mailto:licensing@epa.ie>>

Subject: Drogheda landfill licence change request W033-01 CR05545

Hi

I submitted a request to change the boundary of the site to take in additional lands last September which the Council purchased. We propose to cap this area and have submitted SEW, can you advise
if further information is needed or when a decision will be made Sean

086 3837216

The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee,
or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of
this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.
[Image removed by sender. Fleadh-Cheoil-Logo-2018] ________________________________

Le do thoil cuimhnigh ar an imshaol roimh priontáil an ríomhphost seo. Tá an ríomhphost seo (agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis) príobháideach agus rúnda agus d'fhéadfadh go mbeadh eolas inti atá faoi
phribhléid dlíthúil. Ní ceadmhach úsáid an ríomhphoist seo d'éinne ach don té ar seoladh chuige é. Munar duit an ríomhphost seo nó an té atá freagrach as é a sheoladh, tá cosc ar chóipeáil agus ar
sheachadadh an ríomhphoist seo agus aon iatán a ghabhann leis chuig éinne nó úsáid a bhaint as a bhfuil ann; ní ceart an ríomhphost seo nó aon iatán a léamh. D'fhéadfadh do mbeadh cosc iomlán
dlíthiúil ar sceitheadh nó comhfhreagras nó aon úsáid eile gan chead ar a bhfuil sa ríomhphost seo agus d'fhéadadh sé a bheith ina chion coiriúil.

Please consider the environment before printing this eMail. The contents of this e-mail (including attachments) are private and confidential and may also be subject to legal privilege. It is intended only
for the use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee, or the person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this e-mail or any attachments to anyone else or
make any use of its contents; you should not read any part of this e-mail or any attachments. Unauthorised disclosure or communication or other use of the contents of this e-mail or any part thereof
may be prohibited by law and may constitute a criminal offence.
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